
Historic Libertyville

BEGINNING STREET NUMBER 219

END STREET NUMBER -

STREET # SUFFIX -

STREET NAME W. Maple Avenue

PIN

LOCAL
WITHIN LOCAL DISTRICT? No

LOCAL DIST CONTRIB/NON-CONTRIB? NC

LOCAL LANDMARK? No

YEAR -

LOCAL LANDMARK ELIGIBLE? No

CRITERIA -

Photo Id: MapleAveW219(7)

BUILDING DETAILS

BUILDING NAME

First Presbyterian Church

GROUND FLOOR USE

Church

UPPER FLOOR USE

Church

CURRENT OCCUPANT

-

ZONING

I-B

NUMBER OF STORIES

2

PROPERTY INDEX NUMBER

1116300138

NATIONAL REGISTER

NR DISTRICT CONTRIB/NON-CONTRIB

NC

WITHIN DISTRICT?

No

NR LANDMARK?

No

YEAR

-

NR ELIGIBLE?

No

CRITERIA

-

ALTERNATE ADDRESS?

-

GENERAL INFORMATION

CATEGORY

Building

CONDITION

Good

INTEGRITY

Major alterations and/or additions

CURRENT USE

Religion - religious facility

HISTORIC USE

Religion - religious facility

SECONDARY STRUCTURE

-

NR SECOND

-



ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

ARCHITECTURAL CLASSIFICATION

Colonial Revival

DETAILS

-

OTHER YEAR

1961; 1985

DATE SOURCE

Illinois Digital Archives; Permits

WALL MATERIAL (CURRENT)

Brick

WALL MATERIAL 2 (CURRENT)

-

PLAN

Irregular

NO OF STORIES

2

ROOF TYPE

Combination

ROOF MATERIAL

-

FOUNDATION

Not visible

PORCH

-

WINDOW MATERIAL

Wood

WINDOW MATERIAL 2

Clad Wood

WINDOW TYPE

Combination

WINDOW CONFIGURATION

-

SIGNIFICANCE

-

HISTORIC FEATURES

Original church building at northwest corner of lot--east end of
front (north) facade features full-height pilasters and triangular
pediment; three front entries with classical surrounds; 2-story
west secondary entrance bay with triangular pediment; historic
wood windows; office wing with flat roof and wood cornice

ALTERATIONS

2-story educational building addition at east end of original
building (1961); 2-story addition south of original church
building (larger than original building and 1961 addition
combined), with new sanctuary and offices--addition features a
new main entrance with front portico and steeple along Douglas
Avenue



ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS

Photo Id: MapleAveW219(4)

Photo Id: MapleAveW219(3)

Photo Id: Maple219

Photo Id: Maple219

Photo Id: 219maple



HISTORIC INFORMATION

OLD ADDRESS (CITY DIR.YEAR

-

BUILDING MOVED?

-

MOVED FROM

-

ORIGINAL OWNER

-

ORIGINAL ARCHITECT

-

ARCHITECT SOURCE

-

BUILDER

-

SURVEYOR

LR

SURVEYOR ORGANIZATION

Ramsey Historic Consultants

SURVEY DATE

May-June 2016

SURVEY AREA

Downtown Libertyville

PERMIT/HISTORIC INFORMATION

OLD ADDRESS

-

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION

-

PERMIT MOVING INFORMATION

MOVING PERMIT #

-

DATE MOVED

-

ORIGINAL PERMIT INFORMATION

BUILDING PERMIT #

-

DATE

-

BUILDING PERMIT DESCRIPTION

-

COST

-

ORIGINAL OWNER OCCUPIED?

-

EXTERIOR ALTERATION PERMITS

#2782 (11/15/1960)--educational building addition; No permit
# (12/17/1992)--aluminum soffit and fascia; 85-86 (4/9/1985)-
-new sanctuary, offices, classrooms, and kitchen
($1,700,000.00)

OTHER PERMIT INFORMATION

#86-314 (7/14/1986)--storage shed

COA INFO

From Illinois Digital Archives (info from Libertyville-Mundelein
Historical Society and Cook Memorial Public Library)--"This
church was organized in 1886. The first building was on East
Church Street on land that had belonged to Horace Butler. The
first pastor was Reverend George P. Folsom. In 1825, the
congregation bought a lot at the corner of Douglas Street and
Maple Avenue. The building erected thereon was dedicated in
1928 and is shown in this photograph. Over the years the
building was added to and in 1955 the adjoining property was
purchased. An education building was erected and dedicated in
1961."

HISTORIC INFO

Historic photograph of church on Illinois Digital Archives (in
collection of Libertyville-Mundelein Historical Society and Cook
Memorial Public Library)--
http://www.idaillinois.org/cdm/singleitem/collection/cookmemo1
1/id/2095/rec/12

OTHER SOURCES

Sanborn Maps--1924, 1933, 1948

HISTORIC INFO COMPILER

LR

VOLUNTEER

-


